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Controller of Finance & Accounts/Finance & Accounts Officers of all National
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Error Rectification Module (ERM) under NPS- Mandatory updation of Bank details

HARICA/Sir/AgIgaT/Madam,
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Central Recordkeeping Agency (National Pension System) emails dated 27-07-2018 and 01-08-

2018 on the above subject are being forwarded herewith for information and compliance.

$1aGI/Yours faithfully

TN
(3rsfra f&@/Ajit Singh)
Pr.A.O./Dy.Financial Adviser
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PRAONPS

From: COMMUNICATIONCRA <communication.cra@nsdl.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 6:47 PM

To: praonps@csir.res.in

Subject: Error Rectification Module (ERM) - Mandatory updation of Bank details
Attachments: Annexure_NE-5_Form_to_update_Bank_details.docx

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please refer our earlier communication dated July 27, 2018 with reference to the Mandatory updation
of Bank details for execution of ERM request. As informed in the said communication, the request
document to be submitted for updation of Bank details was mentioned as Annexure N5.

Kindly note the change in the nomenclature of the form to Annexure -NE-5 . You are requested to
kindly refer to the enclosed document while sending the physical request along with supporting
documents to CRA for updation of Bank details in the CRA system.

You may refer the below e-mail for any further details.

In case of any further clarification, your Office may contact Mr. Rahim Shaikh (Tel No: 022-4090 4242
(Extn. 3294), Email: Rahims@nsdl.co.in ) or Mr. Shankey Sharma (Tel No: 022-2499 4219, Email:
shankeys@nsdl.co.in ).

Thanks & Regards,

Central Recordkeeping Agency (National Pension System) | (CIN U72900MH1995PLC095642)

&3 NSDL

Technotogy, Trust & Resch
Celebrating aw ieonic journey of 20 years

1st Floor, Times Tower, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai
400013

From: Communications CRA
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 6:40 PM
Subject: Error Rectification Module (ERM) - Mandatory updation of Bank details

Dear Sir/ Madam,



We wish to inform that Error Rectification Module (ERM) has been implemented in the CRA system to
facilitate Nodal Offices to rectify the errors related to contribution records processed under NPS.

In this regard, Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA) has recently advised that
the present option of providing Nodal Office Bank details (where the error rectification funds is to be
credited), at the time of executing ERM request should be discontinued and the Nodal Office Bank
details should be pre-registered with CRA before execution of ERM request. ERM request can be
executed only after 30 days (calendar days) of registration of Bank details in the CRA system.

Accordingly, your office is requested to send physical request along with supporting documents (as
per enclosed Annexure N5) to CRA at the earliest for updation of Bank details in the CRA system. On
receipt of physical request at CRA, the Bank details will be verified and updated in the CRA system.

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

£ NSDL

Techiiogy Trunk R Reach
Celebrating an teonic journey of 20 Years

1st Floor, Times Tower, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai
400013

o |
MR




Ver 1.0 Annexure NE-5
) Central Recordkeeping Agency (CRA) -NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Limited

Request to update/modify Bank Account Details under National Pension System (NPS)
(To avoid mistake(s), please read the accompanying instructions carefully before filling up the form)
This form is to be used by the Nodal Office (PrAO/DTA/PAO/DTO/POP) registered under NPS to update/modify Bank Account details in the CRA system.

(PrAO/DTA/PAO/DTO/POP Registration Number :
(allotted by CRA)

We hereby submit request to update/modify Bank Account details as per the particulars given below:

1. Bank Details: (Please refer instruction no.3)
Bank A/c Number*
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Beneficiary A/c Name*

Bank Name*
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Bank Branch*
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Bank Address*

Pin Code* [ \ | l | | |

Bank IFS Code* VN DN L Ll N T Y O

Bank MICR Code LT T T T T T 111

Proof of Bank Account details*: ((Please Tick V) [Please refer instruction no .3])

i) Cancelled Cheque |:| i) Bank-Passbook:] i11) Bank Statement I:‘ iv) Bank Certificate |:|

We hereby agree and declare that the information provided in the application, is complete and true.

Signature of Authorised signatory of PAQO/CDDO/DTO/POP
Name: Place:
Designation: Date:
PAO/CDDO/DTO/POP Stamp
Signature of Authorised signatory of Pr.AQ/DTA
PrAO/DTA Stamp
PrAO/DTA Reg. No. (Allotted by Name: Place:
CRA)
(Refer instruction no.4&5) Designation: Date:
Received on :
Name of the officer :
Signature of the officer :
CRA Stamp

Instructions for filling the form:

1. The form is to be submitted to the address - Central Recordkeeping Agency, NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Limited, Times
Tower, 1st Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai —400013.

Form to be filled legibly in BLOCK LETTERS and in BLACK INK only. Each box, wherever provided, should contain only one

character (alphabet/number/punctuation mark) Icaving a blank box after each word. Details marked with (*) are mandatory fields.

3 Please attach a Cancelled cheque/ Bank Passbook/Bank Statement/Bank Cettificate (having Bank accou
name, Bank name, Bank Account Number and IFS code).

2

nt details like Beneficiary

4. Bank details updation request of PrAO/DTA/POP has to be duly signed by authorized signatory of PrAO/DTA/POP.

5. Bank details updation request of PAO/CDDO/DTO has to be duly signed by authorized signatory of PAO/CDDO/DTO and to be
authorised by the associated Pr. AO/DTA registered at CRA.

6.

For more information contact CRA at 022-4090 4242 or write to CRA at NSDL c-Governance Infrastructure Limited, Times Tower,
Ist Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400013




